

## May 2025 Board Meeting Minutes

Called to order 10:13

Attending: Ardeth, Al, Tim, Paul, & Debbie

Discussion of renting a lift to raise the branches overhanging the streets. Renting the lift to residences for their private property not available b/c of liability.

Al makes a motion to move forward to employ Damon to trim trees overhanging streets.

Tim seconded. Passes 4:1

Cost:\$1,000 appx

Discussion of retaining wall support at boat ramp. Olvera was used by Tom & Sharon Whitrock. A 5x5 post & stainless rod through the wall to hold the wall to keep the retaining wall in place. Bid \$400 per rod. We will need 16 rods, so \$6,400 from walkway to dock to property line for lot 21. Debbie made a motion to move forward with the retaining wall support. Ardeth seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

These repairs will not affect the road maintenance program.

Meeting adjourned at 11:00

Respectfully submitted, Deb Story